
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

FIF'l'H COMMITTEE 
65th meeting 

held on 
Saturaay, 14 December 1985 

FORTIETH SESSION 

Official Rteords * 

at .8 p.m. 
New York 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 65th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. TOMMO MONTHE (Cameroon) 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative 
and Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 116: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1986-1987 (continu~d) 

First reading of individual sections of the budget (continued) 

Section 2A: Department ot Polit1cal and Security Council Affairs 
(continued) 

Conditions of service and compensation for officials, otner than 
Secretariat officials, serving the General Assembly (continued) 

Programme budget implications of draft resolution A/C.2/40/L.92 
concerning agenda item 84 (c) 

Programme budget implications of draft decision A/C.2/40/L.l25 
concerning agenda item 86 

Emoluments, pension scheme and conditions of service for the members 
of the International Court of Justice (continued) 

Programme budget impli~ations of draft resolution A/C.l/40/L.87 
concerning agenda item 73 (continued) 

Revised estimates under section 31 (Staff assessment) ana income 
section 1 (Income from staff assessment) (continued) 

·rh., fC'\'Ord ., '"btf\:1 to t.'Of'fC'\'IIOft . COfrf\1ion~ \hov.klbr Wftl ....... tht ...... we or I-- ol clllt ...... 
a~• u'" \'l•nnrnnJ .,,,~, u,., ......,.. uf t~ ., uf P*~ic..,ivll to Uw Oid ol 1ht Ofna&l a.:or. Ediltae s.a ..... 
t(IUIU rx 2 ·7~. 2 UR!h."\1 N•tton' ,.u • . and incorpurutd ••• copy or lhe rerotd . 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/40/SR.65 
3 January 1986 

I ... 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 
85-58504 5077S (E) 



A/C.S/40/SR.65 
Enqlish 
Paqe 2 

CONTENTS Ccontinuedl 

AGENDA ITEM 115: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1984-1985 (continuedl 

Standards of accommodation for air travel Ccontinuedl 

Use of experts, consultants and participants in ad hoc expert aroups 

Consolidated statement of proaramme budaet implications in respect of 
conference-servicina costs 

AGENDA ITEM 119: ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUDGETARY CO-ORDINATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS 
wiTH THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY (continued 

(b) IMPACT OF INFLATION AND MONETARY INSTABILITY ON THE REGULAR BUDGET OF THE 
UNITED NATIONS: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

/ ... 



The meetina was called to ord~r at 8.30 o.m. 

A/C,5/40/SR.65 
Enqlish 
Paae 3 

AGENDA ITEM 116: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1986-1987 (continuedl 

First readina of individual sections of the budaet (continued) 

Section 2A: Departme~t of Political and Securitv Council Affairs (continued) 
(A/C.5/40/CRP.3) 

1. Mr. ODUYEMI (Niqerial emphasized the need for the News Service of the 
Department of Political and Securitv Council Affairs to broaden the sources of its 
information, oarticularly by drawina on more sources in the developino world. 
There was also a need for at least a minimum level of editorial inteqrity anrl 
objectivity, tor ouidelines concernina the work of the Service, and for as full as 
possible a reflection of aeoaraphical balance in its staff. His deleaation hoped 
that the final evaluation report on the service would reflect the views not onlv of 
the information's end-users, but also of the Committee for Proqramme anrl 
Co-ordination (CPC) and members of the Fifth Committee. 

2. Mr. ANNAN (Director, Budaet Division) said that those views of the CommittP.e 
would be taken into account in the final version of the evaluation hv the 
Administrative Manaqement Service, which had heen heaun on the initiative of the 
Secretariat. 

3, Resoondina to comments made at the Committee's 62nd meetino, he said that 
where the mandate of the Service was concerned, there was no General Assemhly 
resolution on the sub;ect, but the Secretary-General, ~s Chief Administrative 
Officer, enioved a certain flexibilitv in determinino how best to fulfil the 
functions assiqned to him. To expand the staff of the Service, one D-1 post han 
heen redeploved from the Office of the Under-Secretary-General, one P-4 oost and 
one General Service post from the Securitv Council Division and two P-2 posts and 
one General Service post from the Centre aoainst Apartheid. The aeoaraphical 
distribution of professional staff was a D-1 from Pakistan, P-4s from Hunaarv and 
Czechoslovakia and P-2s from the Federal Repuhlic of Germany, Trinidad and Tobaao 
and the United States of America. Where readership was concerned, copies of the 
daily bulletins and dailv press reviews were sent to 75 people, and of the weeklv 
summaries to ahout 175; total readershiP was from 175 to 200. The onlv additional 
cost to those shown in the preliminarv report was $11,000 a vear for paoer supolies. 

4. Mr. MURRAY (United Kinqdoml welcomed the fact that the readership was laraer 
than paraor~ph 10 of the preliminarv report miaht suooest. while the cost per coov 
was thus somewhat less than he had exoected, the overall cost of the operation 
remained hiqh, at some $1,600 or $1,700 a dav. 

5, More important than cost was the auestion of the Service's mandate. Althouah 
the Secretarv-General must of course enioy flexibilitv in fulfillina the duties 
a s sioned to him, in the present instance Member States had alreadv expressed their 
views on the matter. The understandino reached hv CPC at its twentv-fourth session 



A/C.5/40/SR.65 
Enqlish 
Paqe 4 

(Mr. Murrav, United Kinadom) 

had been that a proposal to amend the plans for the Service would be withdrawn and 
that the staff of the Service would not increase. However, an increase from 7 to 
13 staff had now taken place. His deleqation remained unconvinced for the need for 
that increase, particularly in advance of the completion of the evaluation studv, 
and accordinalv proposed that the Committee should adopt a decision readina "The 
Fifth Committee decides that staffina resources allocated to the News Service in 
the Department of Political and Securitv Council Affairs should revert to the 
oriqinal level of seven, namelv three Professional an~ four General Service staff, 
pendina consideration hv the Committee for Proaramme and Co-ordination and the 
General Assemhlv at its forty-first session of the evaluation studv now under wav." 

6. Mr. MURRAY (Trinidad and Tobaao) said that for the Secretarv-General to 
discharqe effectively his role in the maintenance of international Peace and 
securitv, he must have access to balanced information. The News Service was the 
vehicle for providina him with such information, and had the potential to hecome a 
suhstantial instrument of peace. The Committee should not, in haste, decide on 
neaative steps hefore the evaluation report had heen considered. Accordinalv, his 
deleaation proposed that the Committee should approve a decision readina "The 
General Assemhly decides to maintain the personal resources of the News Service in 
the Department of Political and Security Council Affairs pendina consideration hv 
the Committee for Proaramme and Co-ordination and the General Assemhlv of the 
report by the Secretarv-General on the evaluation of the News Service." 

7. Mr. ORSATELLI (France) said that his deleqation, while welcomino the 
clarification~ by the Secretariat, still had doubt~ reaardino the a~visabilitv of 
the proposed course of action. The Secretarv-General, while he must eniov 
fle~ibility, was also responsible for optimum resource allocation and for applyina 
the priorities determined by Memher States; in that context, it wa~ particularlv 
disturbinq that half the staff redeploved were from the Centre aaainst Apartheid. 
Accordinqlv, his deleaation supported the United Kinodom proposal. 

8. Mr. MICHALSKI (United States of America), notina that paraoraph 2AD.52 of the 
budaet referred inter alia to funds for the maintenance of eiaht teleprinters for 
the News Service, asked the cost of those teleprinters. 

9. Mr. DITZ (Austria) said that in his deleaation's view, no further discussion 
was reauired, and the Committee should move to a decision. 

10. Mr. ODUYEMI CNiqeria) endorsed that view, and proposed that the Committee 
should adopt a decision readina "Notina the interim report on the review of the 
News Service in the Department of Political and Securitv Council Affairs, and 
takina into account the views expressed durina the debate on this suhiect hv the 
Committee for Proaramme and Co-ordination and the Fifth Committee, the General 
A~semhlv reauests the Secretarv-General to ensure the editorial intearitv, 
objectivitv and a balanced reflection of developments relevant to the maintenance 
of international peace and securitv, as well as the operational efficiencv of the 
News Service, hv widenina the information services to include more news sources, 
especiallY from developina countries, to the extent possible, and to provide 
auidelines for the operation of the Service". 

/ ... 



A/C.S/40/SR.65 
Enol ish 
Paae 5 

11. Mr. RALLIS (Greece) asked how the flow of information to the Secretarv-General 
would be affected bv the maintenance or elimination of the a~ditional oosts in the 
Service. 

12. Mr. ANNAN (Director, Budaet Division) said that the eiqht teleprinters had 
been purchased in 1984 at a cost of $14,080, with installation costs of $176. That 
was a one-time investment, and the onlv recurrent item apart from maintenance was 
the $11,000 for paper supplv which he had referred to. With reaard to the auestion 
by the representative of Greece, he was not in a position to sav more than that anv 
rapid reduction in the level of staffina deemed necessary bv the responsible 
proqramme manaqer miaht affect the auality of the ~ervices provided. 

13. The views expressed hy deleaations reaardinq the staffina of the Service, 
priorities, the effective use of scarce resources, editorial oh;ectivity and the 
need for diversitv of information sources would all he taken into account in 
finalizinq the study alreadv beaun by the Secretariat. The results of that studv 
would he available within three or four months, and he ~id not feel it would he 
desirable to prejudqe its outcome bv decidina at the present staae to re~uce the 
level of resources. 

14. Mr. FONTAINE ORTIZ {Cuba) aqreed that no further discussion was reauired. 
News Service was an important "earlv warnina system" which areatlv facilitated 
work of the Secretary-General and his staff in relation to the maintenance of 
international peace ~nd security, and the Committee shouln accept the 
Secretarv-General's proposal~ on the understandina that the Secretariat would 
due account of the views expressed by deleaations. 

The 
the 

take 

15. Mr. AMNEUS (Sweden) proposed that the words "for calendar vear 1986" shouln he 
added to the proposal bv the representative of Trinidad and Tohaao. 

16. Mr. BOKHARI CPakistanl said that the efficiency of the News Service could not 
be enhanced by reduci~ its staff. Pendinq the consideration of the evaluation 
report, the Committee should take a decision based on the Secretarv-General's 
proposals. 

17. The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee now had four ~roposals before it; unless 
consensus could he reached on one of those proposals, he would applv the provision~ 
Of rule 131 of the rules of procedure. 

18. In the course of a procedural discussion in which Mr. BOKHARI (Pakistan), 
Mrs. DEREGIBUS (Arqentinal ,, Mr. FONTAINE ORTIZ {Cuba), and Mr. KAZEMBE IZamhial 
took part, the CHAIRMAN recalled that at its twenty-eiahth meetina, the Committee 
had approved the total amount under section 2A of the proaramme budaet on the 
understandina, intPr alia, that it would review the ouestion of the News Service 
upon receipt of additional information reouested. That decision had heen taken on 
the assumption that the evaluation report would be available before the end of the 
session. Since only a preliminary report had heen submitted, and manv deleaations 
felt that it did not provide sufficient information, the Committee was now reouired 
to decide on the proposals he had ;ust referred to, rather than on the proposals 
initiallv submitted hv the Secretarv-General. 



A/C.5/40/SR.65 
Enqlish 
Paqe 6 

19. Mr. ~ONIRUZZAMAN (Banoladeshl said his delP.qation opposed the United Kino~om 
proposal, which would pre1udice and miqht even distort the evaluation orocess. 

20. Mr. DEVREUX (Belqium) supported the United Kinadom proposal. The hest wav of 
encouraqinq a critical evaluation was to maintain resources at the level oreviouslv 
authorized, increasinq them suhseauentlv if the service was shown to he effective. 

21. Mr, WESTPH~L (Federal Republic of Germanvl and Mr. LANGMAN (Australia) also 
supported the United Kinqdom proposal. 

22. Mr. K~STOFT (Denmark) said that, while his deleqation could also Sllpport the 
United Kinqdom proposal, it was prepared to support the Swedish proposal if that 
woulo facilitate consensus. 

23. Mr. SINGH (Fiqi) proposed that the Committee shoulo proceed to a decision. 

24. Mr. FONTAINE ORTIZ (Cuba) reauested a vote on the United Kinodom prooosal. 

25. ~t the reauest of the representative of Pakistan
1 

a recorded vot~ was taken on 
the United Kinqdom propasal. 

In favour: Australia, Austria, Belaium, Burkina Faso, Canada, Denmark, Fiii, 
France, Germanv, Federal Repuhlic of, Israel, Italv, Japan, 
Netherlands, New zealand, Poland, Portuoal, Spain, United Kinadom 
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America. 

Aoainst: Banoladesh, Benin, Bulaaria, Burma, Bvelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic, Costa Rica, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Ethiooia, German 
Democratic Republic, Guyana, Hunaarv, India, Indonesia, Iran 
(Islamic Repubic of), Jordan, Kenva, Kuwait, Mali, Mauritania, 
Monqolia, Niqeria, Pakistan, Peru, Qatar, Romania, Sri Lanka, 
Thailand, Trinidad and Tobaao, Tunisia, Ukrainian Sovi~t 
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Reoublir.s, United 
Republic of Tanzania, Venezuela, Yemen, Yuaoslavia, Zaire, Zamhia. 

Ahstaininq: Araentina, Bahrain, Barhados, Bots~ana, Brazil, Burundi, 
Cameroon, Chile, China, Ecuador, Eaypt, Finlann, Ghana, Greece, 
Guatemala, Iceland, Ireland, Ivorv Coast (Cote d'Ivoirel, 
Liheria, Libvan Arab Jamahiriva, Mexico, Morocco, Nor~av, Saudi 
Arabia, Sweden, Turkev, United Arah Emirates. 

26. The United Kingdom prooosal was rejected hv 38 votes to 19, with 27 
abstentions. 

27. Mr. MICHALSKI (United States of America), speakina in exolanation of vote, 
~aid that his deleaation had supported the United Kinadom prooosal hP.cause ot its 
serious concern reaardina the operations of the News Service as a whole. 

28. Mr. KYELEM (Burkina Faso) said that his deleaation had intended to votP. 
aqainst the proposal. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/40/SR.6~ 

Enqlish 
Paqe 7 

29. Ms, BYRNE (Ireland) said that her deleqation had ahstained in the helief that 
the staffinQ levels should be altered at a time when the evaluation report was 
almost at hand. However, it considered that the final evaluation report must take 
full account of the views expressed in the Committee. 

30. Following a procedural discussion in which Mr, BOKHARI (Pakistan, Mr. SEFIANI 
(Morocco), Mr. FONTAINE ORTIZ CCuha), the CHAIRMAN and Mr. MAKTARI (Yemen) took 
part, the proposal of Trinidad and Tobaqo, as amended bv the representative of 
Sweden, ~as adopted. 

31. Mr. DEVREUX CBelqiuml said his deleqation had 1oined the consensus on the 
draft resolution in the hope that the evaluation report would take full account of 
all the views expressed in CPC and the Fifth Committee and would constitute a 
constructive example of the Organization's capacitv for self-criticism. 

32. Mr. ORSATELLI (France), Mr, MUDHO (Kenva) and Ms. HILLYER (New Zealand) 
welcomed the consensus on the draft resolution. 

33. Mr. MURRAY (United Kinqdom} said his deleqation had ioined the consensus 
involuntarily. Had it reacted more auickly, it woud have called for a vote. 

34. Mr. ANNAN (Director, Budqet Division) said that as a result of the decision 
just taken, there would he reductions in the hudqet of $498,400 under section 2A, 
$124,800 under · section 3 and $136,200 under section 31 for 1987 on1v. 

35. The CHAIRMAN said he took it that the Committee did not wish to take a 
decision on the remaininq proposals hefore it on the sub1ect. 

36. It was so decided. 

37. Mr, MUDHO (Kenya) said that had his delesation been present durins the votinQ 
at the Committee's 62nd meetinq, it would have voted in favour of the appropriation 
of $80,000 under section 2A of the budqet. 

Conditions of service and compensation for official~, other than Secretariat 
Officials, servinq the General Assembly (continued) (A/C.S/40/L.Sl 

38. Mr, ODUYEMI (Niqeria) introduced draft resolution A/C.S/40/L.B on behalf of 
the sponsors, who had heen 1oined hv BanQladesh, India and Zambia. 

39. ~r. ANNAN (Director, audaet Division), in reply to a auestion bv Mr. MICHA~~KI 
(United States of America), said that no proaramme hudqet implications were 
foreseen tor the draft resolution. 

40. Draft resolution A/C.S/40/L.B was adopted. 

41. Mr, MICHALSKI (United States of America) said his deleQation supported the 
work of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budaetarv Questions (~CABQl 

and the International Civil Service Commission CICSC), and took the explanation hv 
the Secretariat to mean that the draft resolution had no financial implications. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/40/SR.65 
Enol ish 
Paae 8 

Proaramme hudaet implications of draft resolution A/C.2/40/L.q2 concernina aaenna 
it~m 84 Cc) (A/C.S/40/93) 

42. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman, Advisorv Committee on Administrative and Budaetarv 
Questions) said that the conference-servicina reauirements of reconvenina the 
United Nations Conference to Review All A~pects of the Set of Multilaterallv Aareed 
Eouitahle Principles and Rules for the Control of Restrictive Busine~s Practices 
had heen estimated at $283,600. 

43. The CHAIRMAN proposed that, on the hasis of the Advisorv Committee's 
recommendations, the Fifth Committee should inform the General Assemhlv that, if it 
adopted draft resolution A/C.2/40/L.92, the conference-servicina reouirements, 
calculated on a full-cost basis, had been estimated at $283,600 and that additional 
appropriations would he considered in the context of the Proaramme hudaet 
performance report for the biennium 1986-1987 to he submitted to the General 
Assemh1v at it fortv-first session. 

4 4. It was so rtecidert. 

Proaramme hudaet implications of draft decision A/C.2/40/L.l25 concernina aaenda 
item 86 (A/C.S/40/94) 

45. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman, Advisorv Committee on Administrative and Budaetarv 
Questions) said the Committee concurred in the reouest that the $600,000 
surrendered in the context of the first performance report should be reaPpropriated 
for UNITAR for the 1986-1987 biennium. 

46. Mr. MICHALSKI (United States of America) said that in makina its pledae to 
UNITAR in 1985, his Government had informed the Executive Director that its 
voluntarv contrihution would he reduced bv an amount eaual to the United States 
share of the reaular hudaet subvention, approved bv the General Assemhlv at its 
previous session, so that the United States contribution for 1985 woulrt not exceed 
$422,000. 

47. At the reouest of the rePresentative of the UnitPd Statps of AmPrica, ~ 

recorded vote was taken on the proaramme hudaet imolications of draft nPcision 
A/C.2/40/L.l25. 

In favour: Bahrain, Banaladesh, Barbados, Benin, Botswana, Bra7.il, Brunei 
Darussalam, Burkina Faso, Burma, Burundi, Cameroon, Chile, China, 
Costa Rica, Denmark, Ecuador, Eavpt, Ethiopia, Fiii, Finland, 
Ghana, Guatemala, Guvana, Honduras, Icelano, Indonesia, Iran 
(Islamic Reouhlc of), Ireland, Ivorv Coast CCote d'Ivoire), 
Jamaica, Jordan, Kenva, Kuwait, Liheria, Lihvan Arab Jamahiriva, 
Malavsia, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, Morocco, Norwav, 
Oman, Pakistan, Peru, Philippines, Qatar, Saudi Arabia, Senecal, 
Sinaapore, Sri Lanka, Sweden, Thailand, Tooo, Tunisia, Turkev, 
United Arab Emirates, United Repuhlic of Tanzania, Venezuela, 
Yemen, Yuooslavia, Zaire, ?.ambia. 

/ ... 



A/C.S/40/SR.~S 
English 
Page 9 

Against: Australia, Belgium, Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Soci~list 
Republic, Canada, Czechoslovakia, German Democratic Republic, 
Hungary, Japan, Mongolia, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of 
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America. 

Abstaining: Austria, France, Germany, Federal Republic of, Greece, Israel, 
Italy, Netherlands, New Zealand, Portugal, Romania, Sp~in. 

48. The programme budget implications of draft decision A/C.2/40/L.l25, as 
contained in document A/C.S/40/94, were approved by 63 votes to 15, with 
11 abstentions. 

49. Mr. KHALEVINSKIY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), speaking in 
explanation of vote, said his delegation had cast a negative vote because of its 
position of principle with regard to the charging to the regular budget of 
activities that should be financed from voluntary contributions. 

Emoluments, pension scheme and conditions of service for the members of the 
International Court of Justice (continued) (A/C.S/40/L.9) 

SO. Mr. MURRAY (Trinidad and Tobago), introducing the draft resolution, said t~at 
in informal consultations on the subject, diametrically opposed views had been 
expressed. The sponsors of the draft resolution, believing that an independent 
international judicial system was fundamental to international relations as a 
whole, considered that it was time for an increase in the emoluments of members of 
the Court, which had remained unchanged since 1 January 1981. Essentially, the 
draft resolution endorsed the recommendations of the Advisory Committee on 
Administrative and Budgetary Questions, and the sponsors hoped it would receive 
general support. 

Sl. The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the statement by the Secretary-General in 
document A/C.S/40/32 that the adoption of the proposals would entail additional 
appropriations of $375,000 under section 25 of the regular budget. 

52. Mr. MICHALSKI (United States of America) said that the information before th~ 
Committee did not justify the proposed increase. 

53. Mr. MUDHO (Kenya) said his delegation fully supported the draft resolution, 
and was surprised th~t the level of remuneration proposed for the Judges should be 
questioned. 

14. Mr. DEVREUX (Belgium) noted that, at a time when the salaries of Secretariat 
offici~ls, of the Chairman of ACABQ and of the President of th~ ICSC were frozen, 
it was proposed that the Judges should rec~ive an increase. True, in dollar terms 
their salary had remained unchanged since January 1981, but in Netherlands guilders 
it had risen by 41 per cent over the same period, while the cost of living at The 
Haque had risen by over 15.2 per cent. Their current salary was the equivalent of 
that of an Assistant Secretary-General at The Hague, and was commensurate with that 
~f, for example, Canadian and United Kingdom high court judges. The proposed 
lncrease was therefore totally unjustified. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/40/SR.65 
Enali sh 
Paae 10 

55. Mr. LANGMAN (Australi~) said that his Government•a support for the 
International Court of· Justice was a matter of record. However, particularlY in 
the current climate of restraint, it was unable to BUDDOrt the draft resolution. 

56. Mr. DITZ (Austria) said that his Government supDorted the important role of 
the Court. However, a salarv of $7,000 a month was sufficient, and anv further 
increase was un;ustified. 

57. Mr. FONTAINE ORTIZ (Cuba), notina the comparisons that had been made with the 
salaries of hiqh court 1udaes in some countries, said that in comparison with the 
salaries of members of the United States Supreme Court, those of the Judaes were 
very low. That was a violation of the Nohlemaire principle. In makina comparisonJ 
with the salaries of Secretariat officials, moreover, it should be recalled that 
the oriqinal intention had been to remunerate the 1udaes at the same level as the 
Secretarv-General. Furthermore, drawlna analoaies with the freezina of other 
salaries was uniustified; on that basis, it miaht eauallv well he araued that the 
scale of contributions should be frozen. The incrP.ase proposed in the draft 
resolution was the minimum necessarv, and his deleaation would vote in favour of 
it. 

58. Mr. MURRAY (United Kinarlom) said that his Government suDDOrted the Court and 
its important work, but also recoqnized the importance of careful manaaement of th~ 
limited resources of the United Nations, and noted in that connection that the 
operatiOQ costs of the Court had also risen. His deleaation was not convince~ that 
the propased increases were justified, or in line with the 1976 auidelines on the 
Judaes' salaries. It was reqrettahle that consultations had beQun late, and that 
the sponsors had been unable to accept the amendments proDOsed. 

59. Mr. ORSATELLI (France) said that, while the Court was essential, careful usP. 
of money was also vital. For consistency, his deleaation would suoPOrt an increase 
in the operatina costs of the Court, but not an increase in the emoluments of the 
Judaes. 

60. At the reauest of the reDresentative of the United StatP.~, a recorded vote was 
taken on draft resolution A/C.5/40/L.9. 

In favour: Alaeria, Anaola, Argentina, Bahrain, Bangl~desh, Benin, Botswana, 
Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Burkina Faso, Burma, Burundi, 
Cameroon, Chile, China, Costa Rica, Cuba, Denmark, Ecuador, 
EQvpt, Ghana, Guatemala, Guvana, Honduras, Indi~. Indonesia, Iran 
(Islamic Repuhlic of), Ivorv Coast (Cote d'Ivoirel, Jamaica, 
Kenva, Kuwait, Liberia, Lihvan Arab Jamahiriva, Malavsia, 
Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, Monaolia, Morocco, Niaeria, 
Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Poland, Qatar, Saudi Arabia, Senea~l, 
Sinaapore, Sri Lanka, Sweden, Thailand, Toao, Trinidad anrl 
Tobaao, United Arab Emirates, United Republic of Tanzania, 
Venezuela, Yemen, Zaire, Zambia. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/40/SR,65 
Enol ish 
Paoe 11 

Aoainst: Australia, Austria, Beloium, Canada, Czechoslovakia, Fiji, 
France, Germanv, Federal Republic of, Japan, Portuaal, Romania, 
Spain, United Kinadom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, 
United States of America. 

Ahstainina: Barbados, Bulaaria, Bvelorussian Soviet Socialist Reouhlic, 
Finland, German Democratic Republic, Greece, Hunoarv, Iceland, 
Irelann, Israel, Italv, Jordan, Netherlands, New Zealand, Peru, 
Philippines, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics, Yuooslavia. 

61, Draft resolution A/C.5/40/L.9 was anooted hv 60 votes to 14, with 
19 ahstentions. 

62, Mr. WESTPHAL (Federal Republic of Germanv), soea~ino in exolanation of vote, 
said his deleaation had been unahle to support the draft resolution. His 
Government appreciated the work of the International Court of Justice, hut 
considered that the emoluments of the Judaes were adeauate, particularlY in th~ 

lioht of the need for budoetarv restraints both within and outside the United 
Nations. 

63. Ms. HILLYER CNew Zealand) said that her deleaation had abstained because, 
while it supported the work of the Court, it had reservations reoardina the level 
of emoluments pro~6sed in the draft resolution. 

Proaramme budaet implications of draft resolution A/C.l/40/L.87 concernina aaenda 
item 73 (continued} 

!evised ~stimates unrler SPCtion 31 (Staff as~es5ment) and income section l (Jncom~ 

from staff asses!';ment) (continued} 

64. Mr. MUDHO (Kenva) said that, han his deleoation been present durino the votina 
it would have voted at the Committee's 63rd meetino in favour of the proaramme 
hudqe t imolications of the draft resolution A/C.l/40/L.87 and at the 63rd me etino 
in favour of the revi sed estimates under section 31 ann income section 1 of the 
Propos ed proqramme hudqet. 

AGENDA ITEM 115: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1984-1985 (cant inuen} 

Standarnc; of accommod-'ltion for air trave l (continued) (A/C.S/40/L.lO) 

65, Draft decision A/C.S/40/L.lO_was adooted. 

66, Mr. RUED~S (Under-Secretarv-G~neral for Administration and Manaoement} sain 
that the decision would be implemented forthwith, and information would ne provider'! 
with effect from 1 January 1986, since problems miaht arise in reconstruc tinQ th~ 
data for first-class travel tor th ~ Period 1 July to 31 December 1985. 

I .. .. . 



A/C.5/40/SR.6~ 

Enqlish 
Paoe 12 

67. Mr. DEVREtlX (Belaiuml said he hoped that at the fortv-first session the 
Committee would he in a position to revise the air travel rules, Perhaps to the 
effect that husiness class should replace first class in cases excePt for travel hv 
the Secretarv-General. The Secretariat should report on the f~asihilitv of such a 
measure and the savinas to which it would lead. 

use of experts, consultants and particioants in ad hoc expert aroups (A/C.S/40/40) 

68. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman, Advisorv Committee on Administrative and Budaetarv 
Questions) said the Advisorv Committee recommended that consideration of the report 
of the Secretarv-General contained in document A/C.S/40/40 be oostponed until the 
fortv-first session of the General Assemhlv. 

69. The CHAIRMAN proposed that, in line with the Advisorv Committee's 
recommendation, the Fifth Committee should decide to defer until the fortv-first 
session consideration of the Secretarv-General's report on the use of experts, 
consultants and oarticipants in ad hoc expert aroups (A/C.S/40/40). 

70. It was so decided. 

Consolidated statement of proaramme hudaet imPlication$ in resoect of 
conference-servicino costs (A/C.S/40/921 

71. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman, Advisorv Committee on Administrative and Budaetarv 
Questions) said that the total estimates for conference-servicino reauirements for 
1986, on a full-cost hasis, were qiven in paraaraph 3 of document A/C.S/40/92. Th@ 
n~t additional appropriations reauested hv the Secretarv-General wer@ indicated in 
the t~ble in paraaraph 24. 

72. The Advisorv Committee was not convinced of the necessitv for the 
appropriation of $250,800 for General Services at Headauarters, ~nd recommended 
that it should he absorbed. The Advisorv Committee al~o considered that ad~itional 
economies could he achieved in respect of the Deoartment of Conference Services at 
Headauarters, and accordinalv recommended an appropriation of $3 million. 

73. The Advisorv Committee noted that no overproorammino had heen applied with 
respect to the estimates for Geneva since, as indicated in paraaraPh 19 of the 
consolidated statement, the entire amount was for the travel and subsistence of 
Geneva conference-servicina staff. Since exoerience had shown that not all ~taff 

actuallY travelled as Planned, the Advisorv Committee recommended that the 
additional appropriation reauested he reduced from $711,900 to $400,000. 

74. The additional appropriation reauested for Vienna was provisional, pendina 
experience in operatina the interim conference-servicino arrana~ments aoreed upon 
between the United Nations and UNIDO. In the view of the Advisorv Committee, there 
was no need for an additional aporooriation at the current staae: anv additional 
reauirements could he reviewed in the liaht of experience and considered in the 
context of the consolidated statement or the performance report to be suhmitted to 
the General Assemhlv ~t its fortv-first session. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/40/SR.65 
Enol ish 
Paae 13 

(Mr. Mselle) 

7S. Accordinqly, the Advisory Committee recommended an additional appropriation 
for conference servicina of $3,400,000: an a~ditional appropriation of $72B,IOO 
would be reaoired under section 31, to be offset bv an incrP.ase in the same amount 
under income section 1. 

76. Mr. MUDHO (Kenya), commentinq on the Secretariat's statement, in response to 
his auestion, that co~f~rences at Nairobi were serviced from Geneva, with the 
exception of the services provided by the Nairobi-based core translation staff, 
reaoested the Secretary-General to provide in 1986 fiaures comoarino the cost of 
SP.rvicinq Nairobi meetinqs from Geneva with the cost that woulrl be incurred if all 
the staff concerned were based at Nairobi. 

77. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman, Advisory Committee on Administrative and Bndoetarv 
Questions), in reply to a aoestion bv Mr. DITZ (Austria), said that conference 
resources for Vienna would be examined in the context of the consolidated statement 
and first performance report for the 1986-1987 biennium, to he suhmitteo to thP. 
General Assemblv at its fortv-first session. 

78. Mr. FORAN (Controller) said that he foresaw no financial difficulties arisino 
~ith resoect to conference servicino in Vienna if the recommendation of the 
Advisory Committee was followed. 

79. The CHAIRMAN proposed that on the basis of the Advisory Committee's 
recommendations, the Fifth Committee should approve an additional appropriation of 
$3,400,000 for conference-servicinq costs in 1986, $3,000,000 for HeadauartP.rs and 
$400,000 for Geneva, toqether with an additional appropriation of $728,100 u~d er 
section 31, to be offset by an increase in the same amount under income sectton 1. 

BO. At the reauest of the representative of the United States of America, a 
£!9orded vote was taken on the proposal. 

In f~vour: 

ioatnst: 

Alqeria, Arqentina, Austri~, Bahrain, Banqladesh, Bar~ados, 
Benin, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Burkina Faso, Burm~, 
Burundi, Cameroon, Chile, China, Costa Rica, Cuba, Denmark, 
Ecuador, Eqvpt, Ethiopia, Finland, Ghana, Greece, Guatemala, 
Guyana, Honduras, Iceland, India, Indonesia, Iran II5lamic 
Republic ofl, Ireland, Ivorv Coast (Cote d'Ivoirel, Jamaic~, 
Jordan, Kenva, Kuwait, Liberia, Lihvan Arah Jamahiriva, Malavsia, 
Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, Morocco, Niqeria, Norw~v, 
Oman, Pakistan, Peru, Philippines, Qatar, Romania, Saudi Arahia, 
Seneqal, Sinqapore, Sri Lanka, Sweden, Thailand, Toao, Trinid~d 
and Tobaao, Tunisia, Turkev, United Arab Emirates, United 
Republic of Tanzania, Venezuela, Yemen, Yuooslavia, Zaire, Zamhi~. 

Bulqaria, Bvelorossian Soviet Soci~li~t Republic, Czechoslovakia, 
German Democratic Republic, Hunoarv, Israel, Monoolia, Poland, 
Ukrainian Soviet SOcialist Reoublic, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Kinodom of Great Britain and Northern Ir~land, 
United States of America. 



I 

A/C.5/40/SR.65 
Enol ish 
Paq e 14 

Ah s tainino: Australia, Belaium, Canada, Fiii, France, Gecmanv, Ferleral 
1 Repuhlic of, Italy, Japan, Netherlands, New zealand, Portua~ ' 

Spain. 

81. The proposal was adopted by 71 votes to 12, with 12 abstentions. 

AGENDA ITEM 119: ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUDGETARY CO-ORDINATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS 
WITH THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY 
(continued) 

(h) IMPACT OF INFLATION AND MONETARY INSTABILITY ON THE REGULAR BUDGET OF THE 
UNITED NATIONS: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continu@d) (A/C,5/40/L.lll 

82. Mr. FONTAINE ORTIZ (Cuba), introducino draft resolution A/C.S/40/L.ll, said 
that the impact of inflation and monetarv instabilitv on the reaular hurlaet was an 
important issue. Nevertheless, in view of the fact that important neaoti~tinns 
were currently qoinq on concerninq the establishment of an expert aroup to con s ider 
the Organization's administrative and budqetarv functionina, his neleaation had 
felt it more appropriate to submit a purelv procedural resolution. On the 
understandina that the impact of inflation and monetarv instahi1itv would be one of 
the topics to be considered bv that aroup, his deleaation would not press for a 
decision on the draft resolution pendina the outcome of the neootiations reaardina 
the aroups's establishment. 

83, The CHAIRMAN said that, in view of that statement, no action was reauired on 
the draft resolution at the present staqe. 

The meetina rose at 11.30 p.m. 




